

MORCHARD BISHOP PARISH COUNCIL

MINUTES OF PARISH PATHS PARTNERSHIP SUB-COMMITTEE MEETING

Monday 8 August 2016

1. Present: Keith Davies, Sonja Andrews (P3 Coordinator), Christine Davies and Roger Field.

2. Apologies: None.

3. The minutes of the meeting of 16 May were agreed and signed.

4. Finance: once the cheques relating to work on Footpath 62 have cleared the P3 account will stand at £580. [Post meeting: now £620 due to a refund from Natwest.]

5. Updates:

Work completed

FP 2	Village to Cuckoo Hill	2MW. Stile broken and cattle escaped. Reported and repaired 8/6/16. Invoiced to DCC PROW.
FP 20	Lower Oldboro' to Gollands Lane	Concrete block placed over stopcock sump.
FP 28	Redhill to Broadridge	Stile repaired. Invoiced to DCC PROW.
FP 29	Tatepath – Broadridge Lane	Gate into road cannot be opened. Invoiced to DCC PROW.
RB 54	Butcombe Lane	Sign bleached out at Elm Tree Cottage. Invoiced to DCC PROW.
FP 62	Tatepath to Hill Barton	A permissive path has been installed at the southern end of the path.

Work in Progress

FP15	Village X to Middlecott	Two stiles require extra steps – awaiting grass cutting.
FP41	Mid Knathorne to Swanneywell Hill	Finger post broken off – awaiting crop harvest.
FP 62	Tatepath to Hill Barton	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Install gate at South end of permissive path. • Shield barbed wire at inside of fence. • Fit permissive path signs. • Form a step at the end of the planings. • Relocate barbed wire at top of post.

6. General: the Queens Walk on 11 June was a resounding success with about 40 walkers taking part. Congratulations and thanks are due to Sonja and Christine for organizing the walk and thanks are due to the Methodist Chapel for providing tea at the end of the walk.

<p>The next P3 meeting will be at 6.30 pm at the London Inn on Monday 21st November 2016</p>
--